Document 8

Section 22
Section 22
From:
Sent: Sl\éﬂcgorg(gav 20 .Julv 2015 12:55 PM
-(i-;z Section 22 _ Section 22 ) Section 22 . Section 22
Subject: RE: CEFC- meeting with the Ministers [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Sounds good.
i ’ Section 22 ' o m
~ From: ~*""” [mailto: @finance.qov.au]

Sent: Mondav, 20 July 2015 12:43 PM

Section 2;
To: s )

Section 22 ection 22 Section 22
Cc: ; ;

Subject: RE: CEFC- meeting with the Ministers IDLM=For-Official-Usé-Only]
For-Official-Use-Only
Not a problem.

We eipect to provide the brief for our FAS clearance before 2pm but happy to have a chat around 2.45-3.00pm if it
suits.

Section 22

ph: 02 62153ection 22

For-Oifficial-Use-Only

N Sectlon 20 Sectlon s

Fro [ma:it ATREASURY.GOV.AU]
Senst Mondav 20 July 2015 12:32 PM

To. ection 2

Cc: Section 22 Sectlon 22 , Section 22

Subject: RE: CEFC— meeting with the Mlmsters [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks for sending this over 2> . | had a quick chat with seetonz2

We are talking to our AGS lawyer at 2pm. Can we talk to you after that? Apalogies for the delay.

i o
From: [maiit , eeon 22 finance.gov.au]
Seng tMonu:iay, 20 July 2015 11:52 AM

Ez' Section 22 . Section 22 . Section 22

’ f
Subject: FW: CEFC- meeting with the Ministers { DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Gificial-Use-Only

Sections 42 and 47C



Sections 42 and 47C

Regards,

Section 22

ph: 02 6215 Section 22
For-Official-Use-Only

For-Gfficial-Use-Only

Finance Australian Busginess Number (ABN): 61 970 632 495
Finance Web Site: www , finance.gov.au
IMPORTANT:

This transmissgion is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited.

If yvou have received this transmission in errcr, please notify ug immediately by
telephone on 61-2-6215-2222 and delete all copies of this transmission together with.
any attachments.

If responding to thig email, please send to the appropriate person using the suffix
.gov.au.

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

Finance Australian Business Number {ABN) : 61 970 632 485
Finance Web Site: www.finance.gov.au
IMPORTANT :

Thig transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
" confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited.

If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone on 61-2-6215-2222 and delete all coples of this transmission together with
any attachments.

If regponding te this email, please send to the appropriate person using the suffix
.gov.au.






